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60 Gough Rd., Markham, Ontario, L3R8X7 
www.kaval.com, 905-940-3860, 905-946-3003 FAX 

 
 
July 4, 2003 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia, MD, 21046, USA 
 
Subject: CONFIDENTIALTY REQUEST 
 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam; 
 
Kaval Wireless Technologies respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials provided with the submission of the 
SB400 under FCC ID H6M-SB400 in accordance with FCC Regulations 0.459. The confidentiality request applies to the 
schematic diagrams, SCH000000065 and SCH000000077, contained in Exhibit 2. The SB400 has been developed at 
considerable effort and expense by Kaval Wireless Technologies. These items are considered as Trade Secrets and 
therefore public access to the proprietary material could possibly result in duplication of equipment that could severely 
damage the company’s business advantage. 
 
I appreciate your assistance in this manner. 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Alan C. Aslett, P.Eng.    Signature:  _________________________________ 
 
Title: Director of Engineering - Product Development Date: July 4, 2003 
 
 
 


		2003-07-04T13:54:05-0500
	Alan Aslett
	<none>




